

MINUTES OF NIFTY MEETING

April 10, 1994

NIFTY

In attendance:

Greg, Korky, Marilyn, Rick

NAKED ICONOCLASTS FIGHTING THE YOKE

Meeting called to order.

Korky suggested that we should have a policy of always using our last names. It was mentioned that some people might have career or other concerns that might be a reasonable justification for using pseudonyms or first names only.

Korky also pointed out misspelling of Van Tan Club in minutes of previous meeting, and omissions to be submitted later.

Marilyn suggested that we raise the minimum membership donation to \$1. Korky said it should be at least that amount.

There was discussion about getting a section in the ALLIES newspaper and selling some ad space. Sporting goods stores, nudist clubs, nudist magazines and stores that sell the latter were suggested as possible advertisers.

MOTION: If we get close to \$200 in ads by Thursday, we should take a section in the May ALLIES.

Moved by Marilyn. Seconded by Greg. Unanimous.

Marilyn said to also consider eccentric stores, but to keep it clean; No Hustler magazine, etc. Korky mentioned Basic inquiry studio, Main - Georgia viaduct. Tattoo, body-piercing outfits were also mentioned.

Korky said that Judy Williams of WBrS had refused our offer of cooperating on swim nights.

MOTION: Send formal letter to WBrS requesting cooperation between NIFTY & WBrS on insurance for swim nights.

Moved by Korky. Seconded by Marilyn. Passed.

Letter is to say that several NIFTY members have attended WBrS swims for years, we would have the same high standards, and 95% of the people would be the same as for WBrS swims anyway. We are not at cross-purposes, and it would be silly for WBrS to throw away \$100 per year.

It was decided that Rick would write the letter, and Marilyn will co-sign.

Rick asked if we should co-sponsor with Van Tan.

Marilyn said the NIFTY swims should be two hours long, and that failing collaboration, we should get 3 members to chip in \$20 each for the insurance.

MOTION: Collect up to \$40 from 10 or more people and start the swims the last Saturday in September, if we haven't raised enough funds before then.

Moved by Korky. Seconded by Marilyn. Passed.

Greg suggested that we should hold some topless marches this summer.

Korky said we should tentatively plan to hold marches on the first Sunday of each month, starting with July.

A suggested route was along Hastings to Commercial Drive, finishing at Grandview Park.

Meeting closed.